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COUNCIL GOAL: ECONOMIC VITALITY
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PURPOSE OF THE RFI/RFP

• Unlock land inside the City Limit for the development of 
multifamily units

• Income level = Up to 150% of AMI
• $560,000 Sale Price
• $3,000/month in rent

• Primary focus on issues that arise before Pre-App Meeting
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PROCESS TO DATE

• Early October: internal staff survey development
• October 8: Development Focus Group
• October 9 – 11: Beta testing
• Week of October 14: released to targeted industries and partner 

organizations

• What we’ve heard so far…..[very early results]
• Cost of construction
• Transportation requirements and cost, called out specifically
• Parking requirements
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NEXT STEPS/DECISIONS

• Review Results: Survey Closes Thursday, November 7th

• Will other efforts underway address identified needs?
• Develop the RFI/RFP program

• What’s the funding for Partnerships?
• Another code package?
• Review process improvement?
• Additional Transportation construction committments?

• Coordination with supplemental CET program development?
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QUESTIONS?
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